
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 
Please see the following questions / responses. 

 
1. Will it be required for winning operator to offer bikes as part of the fleet? 
 Yes, a fully functioning bike program is part of the RFP. 
2. Is there a specific requested amount for the revenue share request? 
 There are no guarantees/requirements for the revenue share. 
3. Is there a plan of enforcement for operators that are not selected by NKU? 
 We will enforce our contract on-campus at NKU. We can talk/negotiate with the surrounding 
towns/cities but my guess is that will be unwilling to act as enforcement agents for the program. Any 
concerns you have in the areas should be clearly outlined in your proposal. 
4. Will (vendor) need to sign-up for the VPAT Program before RFP submission or after awarding 
winner? 3.3.4 (b)  
This will be a requirement, as part of the contract, to the eventual selected vendor.    
5. Will the University allow this program to be offered for the local community, in addition to the 
students, faculty, and staff 3.3.4 (c) 
Yes 
6. Is there a desired fleet amount or cap that is requested? 
No, we will negotiate fleet size as part of the original contract. We will also be interested in language 
for negotiations, into the future, for fleet size to increase if demand is present. 
7. How many operators is NKU looking to select to participate in their program? 
One 
8. Will the bikes and/or scooters be required in scooters painted NKU colors? 
As part of the RFP this is not a requirement. I would suggest this will be discussed during negotiations 
but with the contract being made available to neighboring cities NKU colors are not a requirement. 
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Procurement Services 
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ADDENDUM NO:  2 
IFB/RFP No: NKU-43-19 
Commodity: Bike Share / Scooter Share 

Date: 8/6/2019 

Due Date: 9/20/2019 @ 2PM 
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